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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Sheila Dang

DATE 2012-12-20 17:50:27 PST

RE Artist Portfolio Foundation Incorporated
COVER MESSAGE

Sheila Dang

Business Processing Services

LegalZoom.com

101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203
P: 323.862.8600 3260 '

F: 323.962.8300 Tin s
E: sdang@legalzoom.com ﬁ'“f g
Ee 0
Grin N
From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com| i n R
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 548 PM ~ Ik
To: Sheila Dang Eibn 3
Subject: S

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments {0 it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
efror, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direcion. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203,
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Department of State

Division.of Corporations,

PO, Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

ZONZ-12-20 17:50:468 PST

COVER LETTER.

SUBSECT: Adtist Portfolio Foundation Incorporated

T PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUSTINCLUDE SUFEIXY,

IIZIIDORVOBSE  From: Shealle ODang

Enclosed is an.original and one (1) copy-of the Articles of Intorporation and a check for:

£70.00
Filing Fee

$78.75.
Filing Fee. &
Certificateof
Status

| $78.75
Filing Tee
& Centified Copy

$87.:50
Filing Fee,

Certified Copy

-& Cerificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Sheila Dangl'LegaiZdom.‘com, Inc.
j Name.(Pnated orayped). _

r12000298406.3 - 0

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100.

B00-773-0888
Daytlme Telephone. number

Address

- Glendale, CA 91210

- City: State & Zip

e

oplinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-mail address: (to be used for fuhere annual rc_:pon‘nmi!‘_ig:_atiqu_},

NOTE: Pleaseprovidethe.original and one copy. of the asticles.
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ROVR-T2-FO 17:50:98 PSET 13IZAZIODOSSH Fropn: Shells Deang

ARTICLES:OF INCORPORATION H12000298406 3
In complinnce with-Chapter 617, F.5:, {Nol.for, Profit}

Te: Fage 4 of S5

ARTICLET __ NAME
\ The name ol lie comporation shall be: Artist Portfolic Foundation Ingorporated

ARTICLEII __PRINCIPAL OFFICE ‘ _

o Principal strec) address Mailing address. if different is:
-- 9865 NW 52nd Terrace cee :

Dorat, Florida 33178 .

ARTICLE 111 PURPOSE
The purpose. for which the corporaijon is orgamized i,

" Please see.attached. . e e L T

ARTICLE IV MANNER OF ELECTION __The mannerinwhich the dircctors are clecied and appointed:
The-methogd by which ihe directors of the qp_rpp_ratiqn-_a_re.e!egted or appointed will be stated in the.bylaws.
ARTICLE. ¥ INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

“Nanie and Tide; Pauline Gagliano,: President Narme and Tiile: Nicole Ortiz,-Secretary .
_Addross: S8AK NW 52nd Terraca Address: 9885 NW 52nd Terrace
' Doral, Florida 33178 .- .- _ Doral, Florida 33178 IR
" Name angd Tigle; Linda A. Preston, Treasurer _ Nawe and Tifle: Sara Gagliano, Director }
‘Address: - 9865 NW 52nd Teprace _Address: ~ 9865 NW 52nd Terrace S
o *- -. Doral, Florida 33178. SR Doral, Ftorida 33178 N
- "Name-and Title: Elizabeth Canchola, Director: ' Namc angd Titlg: Ana M. Soler, Director o .
- Address; 9885 NW 52nd Terrace Addrcss: - 9865 NW 52nd Terrace .
“ .. e 7 Doral, Florida 33178 o _‘ ‘Doral, Flodda 33178 i

ARTICLE VI  REGISTERED AGENT
T'he name and Florida street sddress (7. 0, Box NOT acceptable).of thc reg:stcrcd agent 15

R _Name: 7 United States Corporation Agents. In¢. T~ JUOPRRN
CAddress: 13302 Winding Oaks Court. Suite A N CEY R
Tampa, Fl. 33612 IR o
T A
ARTICLE VII:__INCORPORATOR ST A Ao
“The name 3nd address of the Incorpomor is: £ '

Nuine: Sheila Dang, Legalzoom.com, Inc. Mm@ I
‘Addresss . 107 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Flgor _ e o o -

B . Glendals, CA 81203 ) D B 3 R
L . I el R - "‘_. c e E_, y

' ’ (e

Havmg :been named as registered. agent wr.acoept:service af process for the above.Sated . corpam:wn ‘it the: place zfmgnafed in this:
certificate, Lam familiar % & uppuintment.as registered agenitond agree 1o act in this capocity

| | izf{2p (2012
mum of Registered Agent ) Date
A Sheda [ United: State Corporation: Ageﬂl.s inc.
I submit this docum the fucss tated herein.are true. T 'oen aware that an . faise mﬂ)mannn submitted in'a document
to' the Department of State constiuies a third degree fdmry as prowded for In s.817.155, F.5!
N -
=, | 1zf20] 2012

Daie.

H12000298406 8
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To: “ape S of S

H12000298406 3
Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Artist Portfolio Foundation Incorporated

Said organization is organized exc]uswcly for charitable,: thglou& educational, and
scientific purposes; including, for such purposes, the making of distributions 10 organizations
that:qualify-as:exempt organizations under the section 501 (¢) (3)-of the:Internal Revenue
Code, nr Lorrespondmg section of any future federal tax code. The business acuwly for said

" organization is as follows: To provide fine and performing arts cducational cxperiences that
emphaswe creative lhmkmg and environmental knowledge for all ages and abilities. - C

U ‘No part of the net earnings.of this orgqmzanon shall inure to the benefit o, or-be
dmnbumbtc to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, exceptithat the = ™~
corpor;mon shall be authorized.and. empawered l0-pay reasonable: compcnsatmn for services:
rendered and to make paynients and distributions.in furtherance.of the purposes set: forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this.corporation shall be the carrying onof .
propagunda or.otherwise attlempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not _

participate in, orintervene in {including the publishing or distribution of statements),.any o
political campaign on. behalf of or i’ opposition to any candidate. for public office,
Notuwithstanding any other provision of this.document, the corporation shall not carry on any’
- other activities not permitted to.be carried.on (a) by-a corporation exempt from federal. - :
income lax under section 501(¢).(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the Lum.spondm;:
section ol any-future federal tax code,.or (b) by a.corporation, contribytions.to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of 1he Internal Revenue Code, or thi:corresponding

section of any-future Tederal tax code.
Upon the dissolution of this-corporation, assels remaining shall be distributed for one
DY IMore exempl purposes: within the meaning of Section 50 I{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or:corresponding section of-any future federal tax code, or shall be-distributed to the:
. federal government, orito a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets -~
not so disposed of shall be disposed by.a Court of Competent jurisdiction of the countyin. " "

which the principal office of the organization is then'located, exclusively for such purpeses
or.to-such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which aré: orgamzcd

| and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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